

Agenda
Town of Manlius
Police Committee
June 24, 2020
5:00 PM

1. Pledge Of Allegiance
2. Approval Of Minutes - April 29, 2020

Documents:

[4-29-20.PDF](#)

3. Old Business
4. New Business
5. Police Chief's Report
6. Correspondence
7. Privilege Of The Floor
8. Adjournment

Town of Manlius Police Committee
Meeting Minutes
April 29, 2020

Present:	Karen Green	Town of Manlius
	Elaine Denton	Town of Manlius
	Mike Crowell	Chief, Town of Manlius Police
	Tim Frateschi	Attorney
	Dennis Duggleby	Village of Fayetteville
	Scott McGrew	Village of Manlius
	John Abbott	Village of Minoa
	John Champagne	Village of Minoa

1. The meeting was called to order at 5:05 p.m. Secretary Weber discussed the meeting platform being used for the virtual meeting.
2. **Minutes**
A motion was made by Member McGrew and seconded by Member Member Abbott to approve the minutes of February 2020. The motion passed unanimously.
3. **Old Business** – None
4. **New Business**
Member Champagne stated that there will be a milk giveaway in Lewis Park on May 2nd. It is expected that 150 gallons of milk will be given away and many will be in attendance.
5. **Chiefs Report**
 - Chief Crowell reported that the police officers are healthy and doing well during the COVID-19 Pandemic.
 - Chief Crowell discussed the protocols in place due to the COVID-19 Pandemic.
 - Chief Crowell stated that there is a sergeant from a neighboring agency has contacted the Department about transferring and there will be a virtual panel interview process.
 - Chief Crowell stated that in-service training has been cancelled due to the virus.
 - Chief Crowell reported that Open House will likely be cancelled.
 - Chief Crowell stated that the Memorial Day Parades may be cancelled.
 - Chief Crowell discussed the preparations being made for the major renovations that will be taking place in the Manlius Village Center. The Department renovations will begin August 1st.

The committee discussed the parades and the plan for parade security.

6. **Correspondence - None**
7. **Privilege of the Floor**

Member McGrew stated that he would like the Village of Manlius cancel the Memorial Day Parade.

Member McGrew asked how the SIRO officers are being effected during the pandemic? Chief Crowell stated that the SIRO officers have been re-assigned to various duties while school is not in session.

Member Duggleby stated that the Village and Town are going to continue with the Deer Management Program.

Member Duggleby stated that he has received a complaint from a resident about speeding on Route 5 near Tracey Lumber.

Member Duggleby asked the Chief for the annual report.

8. Next Meeting – June 24th

With there being no further business to come before the Committee, a motion to adjourn was made by Member Duggleby, seconded by Member McGrew at 5:23 pm. The motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

Allison Weber
Town of Manlius
Police Committee Secretary